

Annual General Meeting Wednesday 25April 2007 Level 2 Bar

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members Present:

AR (President)

NH (Secretary's assistant)

TS (Male social Officer)

AM (Technical Officer)

AW (Male Welfare Officer)

KW (Publicity Officer)

GM (Diversity Officer)

The Meeting was declared open by AR @ 7.35 pm

1. Previous Minutes

The minutes from the previous meeting were distributed by NH and accepted by those present.

2. Review

AR gave a brief summary of the key achievements of the SUSULGB over the last few months and praised the committee for their contribution. The success was highlighted by the SUSULGB being nominated for an EVA award for the most improved society with specific awards going to AW (former President) and AW.

3. AGM Introduction

AR declared that not all of the committee positions would be filled in this AGM and that some of them may be filled by people who will be graduating this academic year and hence need to be replaced before next year. She announced, therefore, that there would need to be an EGM (Extraordinary General Meeting) this term when the final year committee members would stand down.

The following are positions that are available, together with who is standing for them:

Campaigns office he primary current campaign is to improve disabled access to the gay venues in and around Southampton. AR announced her intention to stand for this position.

Diversity office his position remains vacant.

Publicity Officer: Former SUSULGB president, AW, is running for this position. He announced that it needs focus and that he has had experience from promoting Pulse and Dynamix and has loads of contacts on the scene.

Technical Officer: AMis re-standing for this position. He announced that he is approximately 1/3 of the way through producing a new SUSULGB web site and that he hopes that it will be ready after the summer break.

Men's Welfare Officer DM announced his intention to go for this role citing that he is already the LGBT officer, has arranged many courses, provides an LGBT email service, has written a leaflet for LGBT students, carries out Sexual Health talks, is a Medic and a Sex education instructor for the NHS

Women's Welfare Officer: This role has been carried out by GM for the last few months. GM is also a medic and is standing for this position.

Women's Social Officer: This position remains vacant.

Men's Social Officer: TS is re-standing for this position. He has arranged several successful socials since his tenure as well as coffee afternoons that he feels would go better with more publicity. He has more ideas for the future too.

Secretary: NH is happy to continue fronting this role for HR if elected.

Treasurer: There are 2 candidates for this position:

DR has been here for 18 months and wants to be more involved with the LGB. He currently does fund raising for the university Alumni, which brings in approximately £70K annually. He used to be secretary for the Camera club.

M has been a student at the university since September. He has already had experience as a treasurer and would like to be involved on the SUSULGB committee.

Vice President LJ did a great job in this role but has decided to relinquish it for someone else. K has decided to go for it and be more heavily involved on the committee. She was treasurer of the Student Union 6th Form at her last school, secretary of the student council and a student governor.

President: AW already knows how the LGB works and tells off people when they don't do things right(!). He promises to make sure that things get done and that should include at least a trip to London before the end of this academic year.

4. AGM Results

After a ballot in which 17 people took part, the results were as follows:

Campaigns officer AR.

Diversity officer This position remains vacant.

Publicity Officer AW.
Technical Officer AM.
Men's Welfare Officer DM.
Women's Welfare Office6M.

Women's Social Officer This position remains vacant.

Men's Social Officer TS
Secretary NH / HR
Treasurer DR
Vice President KW
President AW

Congratulations to everyone who was successful in securing a role. For those that were unsuccessful, don't forget that there are other positions that will be available at a forthcoming EGM.

5. Socials

Don't forget that Dynamix will be towards the end of May and could be an opportunity for money raising.

6. Any other business

There was no other business.

The meeting closed at 8:20pm.